

C.W.A Girls' Hostel, Bunbury

1952 - 1982?

Other Names: • Heath House

Details

The C.W.A. Girls' Hostel was established by the Country Women's Association in 1952 in Haig Crescent, Bunbury. It was also known as Heath House. It provided accommodation for girls attending Bunbury High School, replacing the Mary Clementina Hostel for Girls. Initially the hostel only had accommodation for 10 girls, however it was planned to increase this number following renovations to the house. It is possible that the girls hostel merged with Craig House, the C.W.A Boys Hostel in Bunbury, in 1965 when the boys hostel also began accepting girls, however this has not yet been confirmed.

Gallery



C.W.A Girls' Hostel 1957, located opposite the School in Haig Crescent

Description: This photograph shows the C.W.A Girls' Hostel, Bunbury (also known as Heath House) in 1957. The hostel is shown as a single-storey cottage located on a small hill. The photograph shows a neighbouring cottage to the right of the hostel, and what appears to be a large water tower behind it. This photograph was published by Bunbury High School in an untitled document about the school during the 1950s.

More info

Related Entries

Related Organisations

Mary Clementina Hostel for Girls (1931 - 1952)
Heath House was established as a high school hostel to replace the Mary Clementina Hostel.

Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

Records held by other organisations

• Files - Departmental [Education Department] (1 January 1885 - 31 December 2000)